June Lake Fire Protection District
P O Box 144, June Lake, CA 93529

Telephone 760 648-7390 JLFPD@SpecialDistricts.org Fax 760 648-6801

Januaryv 14, 2025

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the June Lake Fire Protection District will be
held Tuesday, January 14, 2025 at 6:30 pm at 2380 Highway 158, June Lake, CA for the
following agenda:

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2, Public Comment Period: Speakers should use the podium and address the Board.
Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes. Discussion will not occur at this time.
Topics should be of interest to the District.

3. Consent Calendar:
a. Approval of Minutes from December 10, 2024
c. Check Registers for December 2024
d. Financial Review

4. Old Business:
none

5. New Business:
none

7. Chief’s Report:

Calls of the Period
8. Oral Communications (Directors/Staff):
9. Executive Session:

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Per Government Code Section 54954
One (1) Potential Case

10.  Adjournment

Note: At any time during a regular session, the Board may adjourn to a closed session to consider litigation, personnel matters,
to discuss with legal counsel matters within the attorney-client privilege. Authority: Government Code Section 11126 (a) (d) (9).

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the District Chief’s office at (760) 648-7390. Notification one (1) day prior to the meeting will enable the District to take
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CIFR 13.102-35. 104 ADA Title 11).




JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting, December 10, 2024

CALL TO ORDER: 6:32pm by President Naaden

ROLL CALL: Commissioners Present: Correa, Fettes, Jackson
Naaden, Simmons

ABSENT: Commissioners Absent: none

STAFF: Staff Present: Chief Baldwin, Secretary Buccowich,

Battalion Chief Joyce, Firefighter Adam Kaye
Staff Absent: none

PUBLIC COMMENT:

None

CONSENT CALENDAR:

e November 12, 2024 Minutes: Commission Jackson would like to amend
“renter” in Chief’s Report to June Lake Public Utility District. All agreed.
Commissioner Simmons made a motion to approve the minutes as written,
with amendment, seconded by Commissioner Correa; All Ayes,

e Check Register for November 2024: Commissioner Correa made a motion to
accept the check register, seconded by Commissioner Jackson; All Ayes

e Financial Review: Discussion only

OLD BUSINESS:

da.

Fire Station 1 Remodel: Chief Baldwin hasn’t had a chance to get back up to
Carson City to purchase any cabinets for the shop. Battalion Chief (BC) Joyce likes
the one with the butcher block work bench and the toolboxes. Chief Baldwin
thinks we will probably have to order anyway, but she would like to look them
over in person first. BC Joyce and Luis Baltazar finished the trench. They dug it out
and found another wall that flared out beneath it in the process. They stayed on
top of it. They put 3 coats Blue Max, Bituthene, plastic, tar, used the heat gun
since it was so cold, and got it filled in just before it snowed. It also has a drain out
to the back of the building. We will have a dry shop for the first time since Chief
Baldwin can remember. Discussion on ice dams on roof, which added to problem
with shop leaking. May put heat cables on roof flashing in the future.
Commissioner Jackson has some ideas that might work.

Bonded Treasurer: Chief Baldwin hasn’t heard from Anne Frievalt of County
Counsel. She thinks we are fine to proceed as we have been. Ms. Frievalt made it
sound like Janet Dutcher was mistaken and we don’t fall within the Bonded



Treasurer criteria. Chief Baldwin suggests that when we do the Election of
Officers, add Treasurer to one of the positions as a formality. She doesn’t see the
need to bond the Treasurer, since they Board members are already insured and all
the financial decisions are made as a body.

c. Purchase of CD: Review and discussion on best rate for terms. Commissioner
Simmons would like to split the $244,000 in half and invest differently.
Commissioner Naaden would like to stay with the 2 year term. Further discussion.
Commissioner Simmons made a motion to split the $244,000, investing half in an
18 month CD and the other half in a 24 month CD both at the best rates available,
4.10% or higher, seconded by Commissioner Jackson. All Ayes

d. Command Vehicle purchase: Duratic popped up when Chief Baldwin was looking
into command vehicles. They are the ones that did 3434. She called James
Durmady of Duratic and he said they can purchase a vehicle and put in the
necessary equipment or if she gets a used one they can put the equipment in that.
The low end for the light bar, console, radio control, and the command box in the
back would be $38,000. The high end would be TVs, drop downs, fancy stuff for
$68,000. In his opinion, Chevy Tahoes, Surburbans, and Expeditions work best.
She’s leaning towards the Tahoe or Expedition. She also wants to check with the
dealer in Elk Grove that Mono County uses. Steve also found a used red one that
has 53,000 miles for $33,000. Chief Baldwin shared pictures from Duratic showing
what they do. Further discussion about new versus used vehicles.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Election of Officers: Decision made to keep current rotation as set in March of
2023, with the 2025 Officers being Commissioner Simmons as President and
Commissioner Fettes as Vice President. Commissioner Jackson made a motion to
combine President/Treasurer position and keep the current rotation, seconded by
Commissioner Fettes. All Ayes

CHIEF’S REPORT:
® The fleet was serviced last week and everything looks good.
® The ball valves are getting ruined by the rocks down canyon. Need to fill up at
the hydrants in the village.
New Firefighters Rob Eldred and Kaitlyn Sprofera were badged at Family Night
® Back bathroom/Laundry room is plugged again so the plumber is coming. It's
been doing that every year. The line may be collapsed.

e Calls of the period:
4 — Fire: 3; Medical: 0; Traffic/Collision: 0; Possible Hazard: 1; YTD: 141

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS {Commissioners/Staff):
None




Adjourned General Session: 7:39pm

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Opened Executive Session: 7:39pm
Adjourned Executive Session: 8:03pm

Opened General Session: 8:03pm

EXECUTIVE SESSION REPORT:
Discussion only

Closed General Session: 8:04pm

ADJOURNMENT:
8:04pm (Simmons/Correa)

Respectfully Submitted,

Rebecca Buccowich
Secretary



TTL0L°L-  00°0SS- 8uppayd yueg sn 000T ¥20T/TE/TT-¥202/10/CT :pouad Aed uapeeN "] piaeq 7969 1Y) ||04ARd ¥202/0T/TT
TT'LST'L- LS'SL- Suppayd yueg sn 000T auoyd g uonels 7 uoneIS Januoly 1969 33YD ¥202/60/TT
$ST80'Z-  00°000°C- suppayd yueg sn 000T PNy $2-£20¢ "0) g UOLIBIN yuws 0969 3BYD ¥202/60/2T
$ST8O'S-  00°02T- dupprayd yueg sn 000T T uer -T 92Q dUSIM auweans 6569 BYD ¥202/60/CT
¥ST967-  S6'6LE- Buppayd yueg sn 000T 7 uoneis Aoindajg T UoNeS - UOS(pJ eIuIOyI|e) UIAYINOS 8569 NPBYD $202/60/2T
65185V~ 1922t Bunydayd yueg SN 0OOT apeJddn oipey 0OFE aoueualuley judwdinb3 sussBiN L569 399Yd ¥20z/60/TT
80°'TYIE 86'79T- Bupayd yueg sn 000T UOI1EdJIISd3Y | AT 404 JUSWSINqUIIRY uimpieg v (nr 9569 IBYD ¥202/60/TT
90°90¢€'€ 00°5€4- Buppayd yueg sn 000T eds apIsH3L) - 20T 19qWadag edg 3 HosaY 9(8e3 djgnoq 5569 NIBYD $20T/60/TT
90°'TY0'Y LT TOE- 3upprayd yueg sn 000T 0800Th# 192V 1Jaquiada( - ysed| U] ‘|lerowy 23sM SR d 7569 AIBYD ¥202/60/2T
STTVEY £6'€L8°6 8uppayd yueg sn 000T VL-T9% S210AU| “au| ‘saIA1RS AduaBiawz N pue g £569 334D ¥202/60/2T
9T9TZ'vT  86°00T°€- supppayd yueg sn 000T SZ-b207 10} WaWaa.8y dueusUlE 3JIAIDS PUE SB|ES SUIWIIND 7569 34D $202/60/TT
PULIVIT STYL- Supaayd yueg sn 000T auedoud J0jeI3UaH T UoNElS sepuawy 1569 334D $202/60/2T
6ET6V' LT  T6'ECT- Suppayd yueg SN 000T auedoud 7 uoyels sepawWy 0S69 3¥IRYD ¥Z0Z/60/2T
0€'STL'LT  €TV0T- Supaayd yueg sn 000T auedoud T uoneis ESET 6769 33342 ¥202/60/2T
SETLOEY  STVI- 3upprayd yueq sn 000T auedoud J0)eI2UID 7 UONEIS seplBwy 81769 IBYD ¥70T/L0/CT
€S°6T6°LT  T6°L0S Jupprayd yueg sn 000T us3pEEN PIABQ 01 2769 Y23YD PIOA pIoA [pv |j01Aed ¥20Z/10/CT
T9TIV LT 9L'LVT- Buppayd yueq sn 000T ¥20T/TE/2T-¥202/10/CT :polad Aed sewoy| uoser L¥69  ¥3Y) |1olhed £207/L0/TT
LE6SS'LT  88'EL- 3uppayd yueg sn 000T ¥202/1€/¢1-v202/10/¢1 :poliad Aed 8uons N qog 9v69  393Y) ||olhed v20T/L0/TT
STEEYLT  OF'69¢- Buppayd yueg sn 000T ¥20¢/T€/2T-¥20T/10/T :poliad Aed dU01S Y 20T S¥69  IBYD ||0iAed ¥20T/L0/CT
S9°C00'8T  T6°L0S- suppayd yueg sn 000T ¥20T/T€/TT-¥202/10/21 :porad Aed suowwis - uor P69 }3YD (louhed $202/L0/2T
LSOTS'8T  SL19%- suiyrayd yueg SN 000T ¥202/1€/2T-v202/10/2T :poliad Aed ssoy yor EV69  P3YD [|04Aed ¥20Z/L0/2T
TETLE'BT  T6°L0S- Bupyayd yueg SN 000T ¥202/0T/2T Uo PIPIOA $202/TE/ZT-vT202/T0/TT :poliad Aed uapeeN 7 pireq w69 398Yd |joihed v20T/L10/TT
YT O8Y'6T  2SS6C- BuppIsyd yueg sn 000T ¥T0T/TE/TT-¥T0T/T0/CT :poliad Aed [PBYDIN (IYd T¥69  I3Yd |j0lhed $202/L0/TT
9L'SLL'6T  SP9v9- 3uppayd yueg sn 000T ¥20T/TE/TT-v20Z/10/CT :pouad Aed 81aquane] [ uaqoy 0v69  323yD ||oJhed $202/L0/TT
12°C2P'0C  95988- 8unypayd yueg Sn 000T ¥20¢/1€/71-v202/10/7T :poiiad Aed Jaweuy| Yar 6€69 09y ||oJAed $20T/L0/TT
LL°80€°TT  SO'LLT- 3uppayd yueg $n 000T ¥202/1€/TT-¥20T/10/TT :poliad Aed Jaydey (el 8€69  oayd ||0iAed ¥202/L0/2T
78'S8S'TC  9L°¥66'T- Suppayd yueg sn 000T ¥202/1€/2T-¥202/10/TT :poliad Aed dhey wepy LE69  dI3YD ||osAed ¥20Z/L0/TT
85°085'€C  SL'T9V- Suppayd yueg SN 000T ¥202/T€/TT-7202/10/2T :poliad Aed uosyder suy) 9€69  93YD j|oiAed ¥Z0Z/L0/TT
EETVOVT  TETSTT- 8uppiayd yueq sn 000T ¥20¢/T€/2T-720¢/10/¢T :poLiad Aed s93poH Jo194 S€69  I3YD ||oJAed £20Z/L0/CT
¥9'v62'SC  86°£29- Bunjoayd yueg SN 000T v20T/TE/TT-¥20T/10/CT :poLad Aed utes ujAy| ¥E69 I3y ||0ihed $20t/L0/TT
79°CT6°'st 16705 gupypayd yueg sn 000T ¥202/1€/TT-v202/T0/TT *poliad Aed saa4 ue| €€69 I3YJ ||0JAed ¥Z0T/L0/CT
vYS'STY'9C 66 TTLT- suppayd yueg SN 000T ¥20T/TE/TT-¥202/10/CT :polad Aed paip|3 1 ¥aqoy 7€69 oY) ||oiAed ¥20Z/L0/2T
€S /ET'8C  SLT9V- Sunyoayd yueg SN 000T ¥20T/TE/TT-v202/10/CT :poliad Aed [21N3 sIN7 TE69 dP3YD [louAed $202/10/2T
8U'665'8C  ¥v096- supjaayd yueq SN 000T ¥202/1€/2T-v202/10/2T :poliad Aed pesuo) ") sawer 0€69 3y ||oihed $202/L0/cT
L6556 TTOVC- supayd yueg sn 000T ¥20T/T€/2T-¥20¢/10/2T :polad Aed euedwe) Yy 33uey) 6769 9YD ||04Aed ¥70T/L0/TT
€8'66L°67  88°EL- Supayd yueg sn 000T ¥202/1€/21-¥202/10/¢T :poliad Aed Jezejjeg sim 8769 }93YD ||oJhed vZ0T/L0/TT
TL€EL8'6C  8¥'89EC- duppaya yueg sn 000T ¥20T/1€/2T-v20T/10/21 :poliad Aed uimpleg I|nf L7869  P3Y) |j0lhed £20Z/L0/TT
6T'TVTZE  LO96Y'T- 8unpayd yueg sn 000T ¥20C/TE/2T-¥20T/10/CT :pouad Aed enlzawy piaeq 9769  A9Y) ||04hed vz0T/L0/TT
9TBEL'EE  SO'8YOE- 3uppayd yueg sn 000T 1990100 - spie) ypas) Queg sn 569 AIB_YD ¥207/90/CT
TE98L'9€  00°9/8- Bupppsyd yueq sn 000T ¥202/0€/TT-vZ0T/T0/TT :poliad Aed Jezejjeg sin ¥269  P3YD (|0shed ¥202/90/2T
T€T99°LE  TYLIS- Bunpaya yueg sn 00T ¥202/0€/T1-¥20¢/T0/TT :polad Aed uimp|eg Inf aa adyy [jolhed y202/€0/CT
TL6LY'8E OV LIS- 8unppsyd yueg sn 000T ¥20Z/0€/TT-¥202/T0/TT :poliad Aeg uimpleg I|nf aa  Payd |joihed $z0z/£0/TT
TTL6T'6E  8E'68LE- 8unpjpsyd yueg sn 000T ¥20C/0€/1T-¥202/10/TT :poliad Aeq 30A0f "H 2A31S aa PayYo floihed ¥20z/€0/T
0S'980°cy  6%°60L- guppayd yueg sn 000T ¥20T/0€/1T-¥Z0T/T0/TT :poliad Aed sa8poH 2124 €269  93Y) (|oJAed v20Z/T0/TT
66'S6L'EY aoue|eg SuiuuiSag
3uppIayd yueg sn 0001
2due|eg wunowy aPn unomny uopdidsaqfoway aweN wnp adA aieq

202 oquiazaq
1odayIIny Junoady

1J141S1a NOILJ310¥d 3yI4 DIV IANNS

uolpesued|



£-LIN9 INd £T:20°90 STOT ‘0T uer ‘Aepugy

08'TTS'OTS- Bupjpayd yueg sn 000T 404 [E10L
VE'8ET'EE YT V8- Buppayd yueg sn 000T S19(geL Odd 4O} SS[RIIM SS3UIM UOZLIIA S/69 PIBYD ¥20z/0€/TT
8G°T8E'EE 86 THYC- duppayd yueg sn 000T J3qUWaAON - SpJeD Upa.) jueg sn ¥£69 B_YD ¥207/08/2T
95°578'SE  ¥I'0€e- suppayd yueg sn 000T J3QUWIBAON - AL 73 18UJ1U] wnwnido €469 B8YD $20¢/0E/TT
0/'SS09€  /T'TOE- Buppayd yueg sn 000T 0800Th# 190V :Jaquiada( - ysed| U] ‘|leroway 1sEM S B A 7469 B3YD $20z/0s/TT
/89S€9¢  STTTET- 3upprayaueg sn 000t 202 19qwa1das Joy Suidaaypjoog SBJIAIDS SSBUISNY 3[1IU0I3Y 6969 294D ¥20T/0T/TT
U849 79'95S- Bunayd yueg sn 000T A1a13913 T Uonels T UO11eIS - UOS)PT BIUIOYI|E) UISYINOS 8969 3YD ¥z0z/6T/TT
VLVEC'BE  00°STE- 3upayd yueg sn 00T Suiquinid Bulpyas £969 PB_BYD veoz/6t/cT
L6558 00°0TT- Buppayd yueg sn 000T 3SN PUE] A1SEM PI|OS 1ueddiled ON SZ-v20T SHOM |gnd Aluno) ouoly 9969 PRYD vroe/6T/eT
vL'6L9°8€  00°0£Z'T- Bupjpayd yueg sn 000T T0O000-700N[ 0N J3HEeN /3udY|D ‘uonednn aJownym Apissed Lsgar Mo 5969 J8YD v20T/6T/2T
7.'606'6E  00°STE'T- Bupppayd yueg SN 000T 890% Q| diysiaquiaiy uol1e)20ssy s3a1IsIq |e1dads eluoyed %969 92D ¥Z0z/6T/TT
YLVETTY  €0°E0TLT- Buppayd yueg sn 000t ¥ JO 7 1Wd "qer] ssadx3 1 ‘0Iny ssauisng ‘GelT |,Wo) Sz-vZ0T Aouasdy poomiy-ns| €969 IBYJ ¥e0z/61/2T
LLLEESS TT'SYI- Supjpaya sueg sn 000T ¥70T/0€/11-v202/T0/TT :poliad Jo} JuawAed xe] aaavd 143 1uawAed xe| yz0z/ST/CT
88°C8Y'65  £¥9SYT- Buppsyd yueg sn 000T ¥202/0€/1T-¥T0C/TO/TT :poLad Jo) JuswAed xe| Syl 143 jwswAed xel vz02/TT/CT
T€6€6°09  00°000°SL Bupayd yueg sn 000T 5{iq Joy meuq 1101817 U0NIRI0.d 3414 3xe] sunf HOV asuadx3 ¥z0z/T1/2T
69°090°¢T-  ¥T°Z64'T- Bundayd yueg sn 00T ¥202/1€/TT-¥20T/T0/CT :poliad Aed leleys yar aa  peyd |joihed ¥z0e/0T/7T
GS'89C°CT-  09'8EL- Bunpayd yueg sn 000T ¥T0Z/T€/TT-7202/T0/TT :poliad Aed eJ2j0uds I\ UAja3e) aa ey ||osAed 20z/0T/2T
SL'6ZS'TT-  8L'665T- duppaydueg sn 000T ¥20Z/T€/2T-¥202/10/CT :poliad Aed nuasad Jaydoisuyd aa  esydjjolAed $z0z/0T/2T
L6'626'6-  67°L08'T- Buppayd yueg s 000T ¥202/T€/2T1-¥202/10/2T :pouad Aed 90A0[ "H 9A1S aa 3y (|oiAed $z0z/0T/T
89°TTI'S-  LS'STP- Bupaayd yueg sn 000T ¥202/TE/2T-¥202/10/TT :poLIad Aed £3110) e35[3YD aa payd|osAed $207/0T/TT
3unpray sjueg sn 000t
Jduejeg Junowy ITe) unoxny uondudsag/owsy aweN wnn adAL ajeq

uoljoesued |



00199°L $

LLE Junodoy uonebIy 0101 40} el

0£'876°99 00'¥99°T TT€ 190y 0D OUOjA $994 uonesIi\ a4 SZ-+Z OT-Id ¥20¢/0€/60
0L197'S9 douejeg Suluuigag
L L€ JUN022y uoneb 0101
souejeq unouwy Junoooy uonduasag/oway aweN adA] ajeq

§20z aunr - $zoz AInp
HodayyoInd Junosdy

1O1¥1SIa NOILOTLO¥d 4 IMVT ANNC

uopoesuel |



12'7S5°922 $-

2-1LIND WdEP:S 19 620z 0L Aenuer '‘Aepuy

0T UN023Y AJUNO) OUOA| 10} [EIOL

18'6¥6'V60'T  00°000'SL- OT€ 199y 0D OUO meuq 88181 PPYD  vZOT/TT/TT
18'6¥6'69T'T  00°000°0S- 0T€ 300y 0D OUON meuqg 88181 PYD  ¥zZ0oz/Te/ot
I8'6V6'61Z'T  [8TE9VT OT€ 390y 0D OUON 4¥Y43 $590%3-0d ¥20z/ST/0T
V6 LTE'SOZ'T  TE'EIQ'EE OTE€ 192y 0D OUOA| ST-tZ0T Ad paindasun ua.Ln) 70z J9quandss-dd ¥202/0€/60
ZO'vOS'TLT'T  00°000°SL- OT€ 392y 0D OUON JuawAeq dueansu| 19 ApsHenp g s||iq 104 meiq G98/1 PBYD  ¥207/01/60
TO'v0S'9¥C'T  00°000°S!- OTE 192y 0) OUON slliq Joj meaq 0TZLT PRYD  ¥z0oz/CT/L0
Z0'0S‘TZET ¥Z-£207 104 2dugjeg Suipu3
0T € 1No22y Auno) ouolp
uejeg unowy an UNnoMYy uondudsag/owap aweN wnp adA} a1eq

uonoesuesj

§20Z aunr- 2oz Ajnr
ModayydInD Junoy

1J141S1a NOILI3LOYd FHId INVT ANNS



JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Budget vs. Actual 2024-25
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET
Income
4000 First Responder Income 10,000.00 -10,000.00
4100 Rent (PUD) 4,900.00 8,400.00 -3,500.00
4200 Snow Removal PUD 0.00 0.00
4300 Interest 15,000.00 -15,000.00
4350 Mitigation Fees Collected 1,664.00 2,000.00 -336.00
4400 Mitigation Interest 1,000.00 -1,000.00
4450 Taxes, Secured & Unsecured 48,445.79 480,000.00 -431,554.21
Total Income $55,009.79 $516,400.00 $ -461,390.21
GROSS PROFIT $55,009.79 $516,400.00 $ -461,390.21
Expenses
5100 Insurance
5110 Workers Comp 923.00 11,000.00 -10,077.00
5120 General Liability, Auto, E&O 51,311.01 75,000.00 -23,688.99
Total 5100 Insurance 52,234.01 86,000.00 -33,765.99
5200 Professional Fees 5,512.50 15,000.00 -9,487.50
5210 Accounting 1,000.00 -1,000.00
5220 Legal Fees 2,085.00 2,000.00 85.00
5250 County Admin. Fee 12,000.00 -12,000.00
Total 5200 Professional Fees 7,597.50 30,000.00 -22,402.50
5400 Utilities
5410 Cable/Internet/Phone 2,775.35 5,500.00 -2,724.65
5420 Electricity 5,115.27 11,000.00 -5,884.73
5430 Propane 2,638.12 8,000.00 -5,361.88
5440 Trash Disposal 2,108.19 3,300.00 -1,191.81
Total 5400 Utilities 12,636.93 27,800.00 -15,163.07
5500 Administrative
5510 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 7,532.21 8,000.00 -467.79
5520 Postage and Delivery 146.00 300.00 -154.00
5530 Printing and Reproduction 0.00 0.00
5540 Office Supplies 1,537.02 2,000.00 -462.98
5550 Audit 6,620.00 7,500.00 -880.00
5560 Computer 164.98 2,000.00 -1,835.02
5570 Solid Waste Fee 163.67 171.00 -7.33
Total 5500 Administrative 16,163.88 19,971.00 -3,807.12
5610 Capital Outlays 49,700.00 48,700.00
5650 Equipment-All 6,869.83 50,000.00 -43,130.17
5700 Operational expenses
5710 Equip Repairs/Maint 36,842.03 35,000.00 1,842.03
5720 Building Maintenance 12,162.99 50,000.00 -37,837.01
5730 Gasoline & Fuel 2,545.10 6,500.00 -3,954.90
5740 Household 683.24 3,000.00 -2,316.76
5760 Snow Removal 6,500.00 -6,500.00



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET
Total 5700 Operational expenses 52,233.36 101,000.00 -48,766.64
5800 Personnel
5805 Taxes 6,735.30 8,000.00 -1,264.70
5810 Salaries & Wages 78,607.06 100,000.00 -21,392.94
5820 Director Fees 3,000.00 -3,000.00
5830 Fitness 4,845.00 7,000.00 -2,155.00
5840 Personnel-Expense 35.16 600.00 -564.84
Total 5800 Personnel 90,222.52 118,600.00 -28,377.48
5900 Training 3,132.58 10,000.00 -6,867.42
5950 Uniforms 2,060.81 4,000.00 -1,939.19
Total Expenses $292,851.42 $447,371.00 $-154,519.58
NET OPERATING INCOME $ -237,841.63 $69,029.00 $ -306,870.63
NET INCOME $ -237,841.63 $69,029.00 $ -306,870.63




[ bank

December 2024 Statement Page 10of 3
oy Open Date: 11/156/2024 Closing Date: 12/13/2024 Account: 4798 5316 3933 9508
247 U.S. Bank Visa® Community Card Cardmember Service (: 1-866-485-4545
JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTEC (CPN 002524391) BUS 30 UsB 8 9
Mew Balance : $2,442.98 | |Activity Summary
Minimum Payment Due - $2,353.00 Previous Balance + $3,048.05
Payment Due Date 01/10/2025 Payments - $3,048.05cR
R T = F L [ 1 . |Other Credits - 129.28¢cR
Late Paymant Warning: As a rémipder, your card is a pay Purchases + $2$572 26
sh Rl product. 1 we do not rece yment in fll by | [ Transf " ¢0 00
Ihe date fisted abave. a fee of sithar 3.00% of the payimsnt e EASICIS b
due or $39.00 minifnum._whichever is greater, will appy. | |Advances $0.00
Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $2,442 98
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $2,353.00
Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit $7,557.02
Days in Billing Period 25
Payment rmi-] Mail payment coupon Pay oniine at 1 Pay by phone Pay at your local
Options: | with a check \\"\-;, ushank.com ‘. 1-886-485-4545 ﬁ U.S Bank branch

Please detach and send coupon with check payable to: U.S. Bank CPN 002524391



[[Eibank

December 2024 Statement 11/15/2024 - 12/13/2024 Page 2 of 3
JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTEC (CPN 002524391) Cardmember Service {: 1-866-485-4545

imposetMassnges .o 0 e TR
Paying Interest. You have a 24 to 30 day inferest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Accolint statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full

Skip the mailbox. Switch to e-statements and securely access your statements online. Get started at
ushank.com/login

Transactions  BALDWINJULIA = *Oredit Limit $10000

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
S U Purchases and Other Debits T T
11/21  11/20 0778  AMAZON MKTPL*IN4W34BB3 Amzn.com/bill WA JRAMES, FTRMP  $120 06

11/22  11/21 6719  SHUTTERFLY, INC 650-610-5200 CA ?lOﬂl% $36.33
11/22 11/21 1160  AMAZON MKTPL*VG3WA29L3 Amzn.com/bill WA WW $40.74
11/25 11/24 7428  INTUIT *QBooks Online CL.INTUIT COM CA QUECTATYS $173.00
11/27 11/26 3961 ENGRAVERS OF RENO  775-7860776 NV /#W-%g $150.80
12/09 12/08 6786 AMAZON MKTPL*ZR4985JC1 Amzn.com/bill WA {MK $103.91

Total for Account 4798 5316 3913 5518 $624.84

Amount Notation

AREEA TS S ¢ Other Credits™
11/29 11/27 7320 HIGH COUNTRY LUMBER MAMMOTH LAKES CA “FAvE MAC  §129 28cr

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description

MERCHANDISE/S

1118 11115 7676 HIGH COUNTRY LUMBER BISHOP A  FeencH bpaml  $297 75
11719 11/18 6764 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY SPARKS NV ! " $6.80
11/20 1119 4513 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 2 RENO NV —AAOK $257 27

11/20  11/18 4299 THE HOME DEPOT #3311 RENO NV Fasthinlé - e Deaa] $191.54
1126 11/22 2494 HIGH COUNTRY LUMBER MAMMOTH LAKES CA * LY $43.09
1125 11/21 4578  JUNE LAKE GENERAL STOR JUNE LAKE CA NG/ DAl $42.84
1129 11/27 1311 THEVILLAGERLLC FALLON NV LoOD&NG/TRAvEL  $209.44

11/29 11/27 1329 THE VILLAGERLLC FALLON NV $142.80
12/03 12/02 4223 THE VILLAGERLLC  FALLON NV $323.68
12/03 12/02 4231 THE VILLAGERLLGC  FALLON NV $418.86
12/13 1211 2327 JUNE LAKE GENERAL STOR JUNE LAKE CA W fr $13.33

Total for Account 4798 5316 3943 3525 43043470 §1.818.14

Continued on Next Page



2L J0 g ebied

d
DdIS “F8AN

Jaquuapy 'Uj SADTAIRG [ROUEUTY [FUONEN] [ITA PRLLITD 1UMOo20Y

SuBispIAp Sy Bargvis of oud wpnappayo ok jusuory uomiogy ogofiod gt anof sazfa o Ko
s 3y [ uanpaoqe Kb ags ws papmpane 2 v AFuvyase un wo paisyy (5117) Smposy papva] uvysg pup
spnf jonsti piua-pao)oy pasroopn wn spunf i wgeses moy Susoues suotdasi appu oy QINT suotnsod
staigs fo sou 2 Koue pu spunf vt syt Kon oS ams waps0 pun ‘nuozn paxyf sannbs aof HapmIORY

JHHO2IY T SUNOAT J1305 20k fo siuasaddad sua 1asse qone 10gs aSvinaaaad g smtogs mOREsoNY 1000:
Y ey 7 g i - ”

09°'28.°Ly98

99°/65°5£9% % 0'001- TvLOL
08',/2'68¢% 90°'909°c£9% 1’09 Qo
08'605°852% 09'166'L% % 6'6E sjisode(] Yueg
POLB ] 1Uddin?) POR AOLAF FZ
%409 $3D
%6°'6¢ sisodsg yueg
OlLY30T1V INNODOVY

'POTE|I|YE 10U 812 SIGE|M rnceD Dy
PUE BBPQUIED 10SIAPY JI0iEeAU PaI07S[BoM & “DU| 'SI0SiAPY UIRATAY RPN SBPUGUIES YBNO.L] BsalAIes Aosinpy

DdISATHNIS Jequel ‘o ‘Yareesey

wufinony pe.oyo

SHOSIAQV TV.ILIAVD

ONI
&

6Z11¥207 99a99” ALAAITIDAZOLID ™ NN

(007 1%} 00°0$ SIASNIDX3 ANV S334 “‘SIXVL Tv.iOL
(00°1$) 00°0$ se84 Junoooy
DT -01-482 PO Hadin)) SASNIdX3I ANV $334 ‘SIXVL

e A R e

P

uupal suambasqns s fo Kivmagag a papviu st gowgm ‘sq-GEOT maog uo
AGUOAD 7 gy pud scacni fo uenvxes uo uayviisfia yoagy Bty op palgus 5 pur pavdad
ST SISV Y3 S FYL IV SAN] OF JGIHIAD UOLVIULIOM UO PISOG PAIULIIAY 5 2O JGDXY |

52°625°62% 0T'8L5'CIS JWOONI TVLOL
s2'e25'6e$ 02'815'21$ 378YXYL VLOL
¥8'er0'62$ 02'8152L$ 1sels)U| B)jqeXe |
6LV 000% spueplAI] ojqexey
HP(J-01-4D3] POLB] fuasin) JI9YXVL

JNODN!

R

= A AT

BN U AFUDYT) U0 UODULLOJUE 2401 10f 5210U100,] snosugISHY 01 43fE)y

e S8°198'8v9% 3S@403u) Peniody Liim enjep Bulpus
Secve0'L$ 180.46)U| PSNIOOY [E10]
0928/2°/v9% 09°282°L19% (b2/0€/11 40 SY) ANTVA DNIAONT
69'8.£'2% (oz'gzed) enep Ul ebueys
(00'1$) 000$ sesusdxg pue seed ‘sexe]
gg'ees'6es AR AL eLuooU|
000% 00°0% suonoy ejelodios g osiy
00'0$ 00°'0$ S[EMBIPYIAN PUB SUCIIPPY
99'988°G19$ 99°/65'GE0% ANTIVA ONINNIDIgG
HY(T-01-483]

POLT JUoAND)

ussy pajesodioouun - | DI41SI1d N

ANTYA LNNODJV NI IDNVHD

MITATIA() IUNODDY

60S659-g¥y -Jequinp 1UNoooy
O1L03104d 3dId 3XMVT3INNr

¥Z0Z ‘0E 1eqUIeAON 0} pZ0Z ‘L 18qeAoN polied oy} 40} Juswererg



9000 40 £000 8bed - 018000

605699-9FV 103y 811000603 €40 L 39vd
MOFHO HNOA NO HIGWNAN LNNODOY HNOA FANTONI I8vITd IAQEV d314103dS SSTINM AILIONOSNN IBY
077 S30IAH3S TVIONVYNIA TYNOILYN OL 379VAVYd SOIHO INVI SH3IAHO TV "077 SIDIAHIS TVIONVYNIL TYNOILYN HLIM G3IHEVD INNODJOY

43050 J3LI01708 MOTT04 OL 133HS 10v4 a3HINO3Y 41 INIS SN1OI4SOHd
ge0c/en/lo gla

ATIVANNV-INIS dIVd 1S3HIINI §202-€0-10 LvA IONVNSSI

% 0000007 ALIHNLYW OL dT3IA

9¢0¢/e0/0} 31VA ALIHNLYIN %00000'¥ NOdNOD

S98/10V S93H/SITNY OL ©d00V A3IHNSNI 2144 430 412

‘ “TVdIONIHd SY 0310V JAVYH IM
05°€00'621 JUNouly jusuisjiies
05'E 594 eoIAIeg Qo r N MOINVAL Mg AIH SSOHD
0000062 | unowy jediouig SIHNSO10SIT ANV NOI1dIH0S3a
NesiNQo-rseve 089S D9S -y s ¢diesslee 0000°00L 000621
#1%d day bay edAt disnyp 89044 Ao joquifg
= S2-80-L0 :sle( luewslag be-6L-2L ‘eleQ eped| 1HONO{ NOA

1HOd3d AHYWININS NOILYWHIANGD Iavdl
0059-28G (182)  :jjeD suopseny Jod

uew|sp3 ey
‘swepN dey Jusuyssnu]

¥Z0%/6LITL :sjeq wauos
609659-avY JUNODDY
62556 V2 IV INAr
55T X09 0d
19T3d1SIq
i s s S Sy o NOILJ310dd 3414 3NV 3NnC
. OISIVINIS JETUAY 20, 5 35318 WARESAD) PORIGUND UENBAe Pa oy etmaae T MO 2811000603
SAOSIAQY TV.LIIVD

2G%0-542-20¢

£648-95629 VI ‘QIIIINIVS

Q¥ NIVId INVSYITId 9447
HOIVISIY INIWLSIANI FOGINIWYD

018000-95&-AEY
UZ%M



9000 10 5000 8bed - 018000

60S6S9-gFV ‘IUnoday ¢8L1030603 ¢ 40 t 3DVd
MOFHD HNOA NO HIGWNN LNNODIY HNOA IANTONI I5V¥31d 3A08Y a3(4103dS SSITNN A3 LIOITOSNN IHY
‘071 830IAd3S TYIONVYNIF TYNOILYN OL F19VAYd SHOTHO INVIN SH3IAHO TV "077 S30IAE3S TVIONYNIA TYNOILYN HLIM Q31HHYO INNODOY

H3040 Q3.LI0IMO0S MOTI04 OL L3IHS 1OV4 GIHINDIY 41 LNIS SN1DIdSOHd
yeoe/ve/ecl dld

ATIVONNY-INIS QIVd LS3HILNI ¥202-02-21 31vQd JONVNSS

% 0000007 ALIHNLVYIN OL G13IA

8¢0¢/¥2/90 31VA ALIHNLYIN %00000Y NOdNOD

S9€/10V S93H/SITNY OL ©A00V GIYNSNI D104 d3a 41D

“ TIVdIONIHd SV 0310V JAVH IM
05 E00 621 unowy jusuiejjies
0oe 504 20IMIBG a2 v¥SA Mg SHOVS NYIWGE10D
00°000'62 1 unowy jedioupid S3IHNSOT2SId ANV NOILdIYOS3g
ALLNGO~FSEVE D9S D9S =L L94A0SL8E 0000°00L 000°62}
#3104 dey Goy odA) disng ‘oatid L -] joquidg
_ ve-vg-2l ‘sie( jusuis|sg #e-6l-gl ‘s1eQq eped| JHO004E NoA

14043 AHYAINNS NOLLYWHIINGD 30vEL
0089285 (182) R0 suchseny o4

uBtiany RN
sueN dey jusugseau|

v20Z/61/21 @R WUuo D

605629-dbY QUNO33Y
625€6 VI3 IA¥T 3INNC
bHT1 X0d od
1J2I41s1Id
PUZ OBPIIQUIRD R TustTn s BadT E_M“w._h-.ﬂ“%..._»N”.“nwa__wuuhhnﬁahﬂ_.wﬁf e yBno.y) kea)iles Acalspy Z o H .—«U m .._vo ﬂ nm u M H .& w ¥< 1— m z : “a
BRI AV OU| LM BERY minga sy SBRLGIY ylinen) pasage fopunssg N m H H O Q G @ Q m

SAOSIAQY TV.LIIVD

Z5%0-G42-08¢9

£5/8-9952G VI “Q13I49Ivd

0¥ NIVId INVSVIId 9441
HO¥VISIY INIHLISTANI I9QI¥THYD

INIA
R



